



# MARTIN ELSNER

Welcome to my CV!

Here you can find everything you need to know about my education and work experience. I'm born in Graz / Styria but since 2 years i live in Vienna to study and work as a graphic designer. I love to design different kind of media, to interacting with people and I hope we will work together in the future!  
Enjoy!

## SKILLS

Illustrator



InDesign



Photoshop



Photography



Social Media



Sales experience



## Education

**2010 - 2015**

**HTBLVA Ortwein - Grafik und Kommunikationsdesign**

This is the place where i learnt the basics of graphic design while mastering my Diplom and Matura. Because of a lot of projects in this school i could experience and learn a big range of tasks in graphic design from app-design to rebranding a restaurant.

**2017**

**Akademie Deutsche Pop / Grafikdesign Bachelor**

In this university I am learning more techniques and styles while approaching graphic design in a more scientific way.

## Hardfacts

Date of Birth:	23.12.1994
Born in:	Graz, Steiermark
Adress:	Schönbrunnerstraße 118, 1050
Telefonnummer:	0664/8918711
E-Mail:	martinelsner94@gmail.com
Hobbies:	Art, American Football, Golf, My Artproject - Imogdi.art

## Work experience

- Social Media and event designs for 4 Dj's in my hometown Graz
- Retail and social media at Golf House Graz (2016-2017)
- Military service at ÖBH (2016)
- 2 month internship at luffup Graz in cooperation with RedBull Eyewear (2015)
- 2 month internship at the graphic design agency Schlögl+Schlögl in Graz (2016)
- Barkeeper and graphic designer at Ammutson Vienna
- Graphic designer at DasRund filmproduction in Vienna (2018 - present)

## Language



German



English